9/30/25, 10:09 AM Groyyo Private Limited Mail - Fw: Your The Cambridge Confectionery Company order has been received!

G ro% M R Kothandaraman <ramanmr@groyyo.com>

Fw: Your The Cambridge Confectionery Company order has been received!
1 message

Anjana Odedra <anjana_o@hotmail.com> Tue, Sep 30, 2025 at 1:28 AM
To: M R Kothandaraman <ramanmr@groyyo.com>

Hi Raman
Please add below bill to my expenses - chocolates for buyer gifting

Thanks Anjana

From: The Cambridge Confectionery Company <info@cambridgeconfectionerycompany.co.uk>
Sent: 29 September 2025 20:57

To: anjana_o@hotmail.com <anjana_o@hotmail.com>

Subject: Your The Cambridge Confectionery Company order has been received!
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Thank you for your order

Hi Anjana,

Just to let you know — we've received your order, and it is now being
processed.

Here’s a reminder of what you’ve ordered:

Order summary
Order #8248 (29 September 2025)
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9/30/25, 10:09 AM Groyyo Private Limited Mail - Fw: Your The Cambridge Confectionery Company order has been received!

’ 9 ASSORTED SOLID CHOCOLATE ] £0.09
X .
FINGERS DARK SELECTION
n Luxury Solid Chocolate Fingers Gift Box x2 £37.98
Chocolate Squares Gift Box - Classics x2 £27.98
Subtotal: £75.95
Shipping: Free shipping — over £30 Free shipping — over £30
£75.95 (includes
Total:
£12.65 Tax)
Payment method: PayPal
Billing address Shipping address
Anjana Anjana Odedra
Odedra 81 uppingham Road, Houghton on the Hill
United Kingdom (UK) Leicester
81 uppingham Road, Houghton on the Hill LE7 9HL
Leicester United Kingdom (UK)
LE7 9HL 07875466594
Mobile: 07875466594
07875466594

anjana_o@hotmail.com

Thanks again! If you need any help with your order, please contact us at

ccc@calicocottage.co.uk.

The Cambridge Confectionery Company — The Cambridge Confectionery Company
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